{(JK) (FBI)

ALL INFOEHATION CONTLINED
HERETE IE UNCLARLITIED o
DATE G4-24-2012 BY G5L7E DRMESITY 20D

From; (JK) (FBI)
Sent:  Monday, Juiy 18, 2005 7-34 PM
To: L (OGC) (FB)
Ca:

Subject: RE: Admin Subpoenas

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

7/2012005

EFF Section 215-1718
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~~~~~ Origing —

From:l |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 3:18 PM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Subject: Admin Subpoenas
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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UNCLASSIFIED

712012005

EFF Section 215-1719
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ALL THFORMATION CONTATHED
HERETH IS URCLASSTIFIED
DETE D&~-24-E033 37 6L17% DHHESSTR /HGE

| Cubside the doops
_

From| | (HN)(FBD)
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 9:46 AM
To: HN ALL_EMPLOYEES

Subject: CDC's Response to Today's Advertisers Piece/Patriot Act 215

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

HNers: On page A6 of today's Honolulu Advertiser {Commentary Section), American Library Association President Carol
Brey-Casiano attacks the FBI and specifically Section 215 of the Patriot Act a5 a mechanism to "...violate the ?rivac% of bE

thousands of innacent people by combing through their records {library} on a possible wild goose chase.'
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1 EFF Section 215-1720




UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

2 EFF Section 215-1721
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ALL THFCREATION COMTATHED Outside the Scope

HERETIR I8 GWULASSLE

DETR fa-ra-20le BY 858379 DREASTPoIs

From| J(HNY(FBI}
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2005 3:33 PM
To: HN ALL_EMPLQYEES

Subject: CDC Corner #21 - RESULTS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

EFF Section 215-1722



UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF Section 215-1723




Tuteide the Soope

ALL THFEORMATTOE CONTATHHED
EEFETN IS MECLAZITIFIED
LATE Qd-Gd-2058 BY o3l¥8 DHE/STRAHED

b
From| [(HNY(FaI) BTG
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2006 1:56 PM ~
To: HN ALL_EMPLOYEES

Subject: PATRIOT ACT - Errors in HN ADVERTISER's Article

I
UNCLASSIFIED :
NON-RECORD

. EFF Section 215-1724



Thanks,' |

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFUEMATION CONTALINED
HERETH 17 DHNCLASIIFIED

DATE Q-24-2013 BT o177 DHIL/UTE 2575

(RMD[(F?I) .
 From: | | (Hoy) (Fel)
Sent; Thursday, November 12, 2009 12:20 PM
To: HO ALL EMPLOYEES
| Subject: NSL limitations al
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL USERS ONLY  NSL USERS ONLY

NSL USERS ONLY

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED.
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1 EFF Section 215-1726
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ALL INFORMATICH CONTAIWED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAIIIFIED )
[aTE (A-Fa-2: 2 By SR 7Fe DHH/STD? LS
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From: | {HO) (FBI) -
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:58 AM

To: HO ALL EMPLOYEES

Subject: NSLs for e-miail transactional records

Attn: NSL USERS Attn: NSL USERS Attn: NSL UUSERS

Bad news from

k)?

Wishing 1 had better news

SSA|

Associate Division Counsel
bigion
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1 EFF Section 215-1727




